
3/21/2022 

DIRECTOR OF FSME 
OFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIAL SAFETY & SAFEGUARDS 
US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, DC 20555-0001 

To Whom it May Concern: 

The Phoenix VA Health Care System (VA MML permit 02-10072-01) returned one (1) 
tritium exit sign (SRB Technologies Model BX; SIN C046293) to SRB Technologies, Inc 
(NC RAM License # 034-0534-2). The c·on is included with this letter. The sign was 
never used/installed at our facility, as 'Ye had removed all tritium exit signs many years 
ago. The sign was ordered by error and due to several factors, its return was delayed. 

The sign was returned on January 31, 2022, to: 

SRB Technologies, Inc 
2580 Landmark Dr. 
Winston-Salem, NC 
27103 
NC RAM license# 034-0534-2 

Additionally, it should be noted that the Phoenix VA HCS also returned three (3) tritium 
exit signs (SRB Technologies Model BX; S/Ns C046294; C046295 and C046292) to 
SRB Technologies, Inc (NC RAM License# 034-0534-2) back in June of 2018. These 
signs were never used/installed at our facility. The COD for this return is also included. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (602)277-5551 x5503 or (480)349-9832. 

Sincerely, . 

I 

I 
Matthew Banaszak 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Phoenix VA Health Care System 
650 E. Indian School Rd · 
Phoenix, Arizona 
85012 

--



JfJ 
SRB TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
2580 Landmark Drive 
Wiriston-'Salem, NC 27103 
Tel: (336) 659-2610 
Fax: (336) 768-7720 
Web: www.srbtechnologies.com 

TO: ANGIE KUNZ 
FROM: MELISSA ELLISON 

02-10-2022 

SRB TECHNOLOGIES RECEIVED FROM PHOENIX VA HEALTH CARE SYSTEM; 1 TRITIUM EXIT 
SIGN THAT WAS DISPOSED OF AS FOLLOWS: 999483 

DATE RECEIVED 
2-1-22 

RGANUMBER 
999483 

QUANTITY 
1 

RECEIVED AND CONFIRMED BY SRB TECHNOLOGIES THAT THE INFORMATION AND SERIAL 
NUM:!?ERS SENT BY CUSTOMER HAD; No Discrepancies: 

AUTHORIZED: MELISSA ELLISON 

SIGNATURE:~&~ 

SRB TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 



SRB TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
2580 Landmark Drive 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
Tel: (336) 659-2610 
Fax: (336) 768-7720 
Web: www.srbtechnologies.com 

TO: MICHAEL KING 
FROM: MELISSA ELLISON 

8-24-18 

ON 07-17-18 SRB TECHNOLOGIES RECEIVED FROM CARL T HAYDON V AMC; 3 TRITIUM EXIT 
SIGNS THAT WERE DISPOSED OF AS FOLLOWS: RGA# 997209 

TRANSFEROR: 
CARTLTHAYDENVAMC 
650 E INDIAN SCHOOL RD 
PHOENIX, AZ 85012 

SERIAL NUMBERS 
SEE CUSTOMER LIST 

MANUFACTURER/PART 
SRBT/BX 

RECEIVED AND CONFIRMED BY SRB TECHNOLOGIES THAT THE LIST OF SERIAL NUMBERS 
SENT BY CUSTOMER HAD; NO Discrepancies. 

' 

AUTHORIZED: MELISSA ELLISON 

SIGNATURE:~&~ 

SRB TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 




